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FTTM evisurviati@fttm.itb.ac.id

Fwd: [ITB Career Center]: Info Kegiatan Perusahaan

From : info@fttm.itb.ac.id Thu, Oct 05, 2017 11:48 AM

Subject : Fwd: [ITB Career Center]: Info Kegiatan 3 attachments
Perusahaan

To : Evi Sruviati <evisurviati@fttm.itb.ac.id>, nur
<nur@fttm.itb.ac.id>

fyi

From: "employerservices@itb.ac.id" <employerservices@pusat.itb.ac.id>
To: employerservices@itb.ac.id

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 10:09:21 AM

Subject: [ITB Career Center]: Info Kegiatan Perusahaan

Kepada Yth.
Bapak/Ibu

Selamat pagi. Kami dari ITB Career Center menginformasikan
bahwa akan ada berbagai Kegiatan Perusahaan berupa

Career Seminar - Mini Job Fair - Career Clinic dan
Talkshow/Diskusi Panel yang akan dilaksanakan pada pekan ini
dan minggu depan. Terjadwal sbb:

Tgl 8 Oktober 2017
PT. Pamapersada Nusantara (PAMA) - Campus Hiring
R. 9231 GKU Timur Lt.4 dan Gal. Arsitektur ITB

Tgl 10-11 Oktober 2017
PT. Shell Indonesia - Shell Campus Week
Aula Barat ITB

Tgl 12 Oktober 2017
Japan Indonesia Network - Seminar Sekolah Bhs Jepang
R. 9211 GKU Timur Lt.2

Detail dapat dilihat pada:

https://karir.itb.ac.id/events

PAMA:
https://karir.itb.ac.id/events/detail/662
SHELL.:

https://karir.itb.ac.id/events/detail/664
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SEMINAR SEKOLAH BAHASA JEPANG UNTUKIT :

https://karir.ith.ac.id/events/detail /669

Mohon bantuan dari Bapak/Ibu untuk dapat meneruskan,
menyebarkan info kegiatan ini kepada Mahasiswa/i agar
dapat berpartisipasi dalam kegiatan tsb. Poster

kegiatan kami lampirkan dalam email ini.

Demikian kami sampaikan. Atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya
kami ucapkan terima kasih.

Hormat kami,

Fanie

ITB Career Center

Contact Person - Phone & WhatsApp

Sari Alessandra (Ales) : (+62) 821 2145 9460
Chintiana Rahmatika (Ana): (+62) 821 2145 9461
Noviatni Dwi Utami (Novi): (+62) 821 2145 9462
Tifani Adilla (Fanie) : (+62) 821 2145 9463
Service hour: 8 am to 5 pm

Office : GKU Timur ITB, Ground Floor

JI. Ganesa 10 Bandung 40132

Ph/Fax : (62) 22 - 2509162 / 2509177

Email : employerservices@itb.ac.id

Our Social Media Channels

Website : karir.itb.ac.id

FB Page : itb.career.center

Twitter : @ITBCareerCenter

YouTube : ITBCareerCenter

Google+ : ITB CareerCenter

LinkedIn: ITB Career Center

Blog : itbcareercenter.wordpress.com
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COME TO JOIN US!

PAMA merupakan perusahaan kontraktor pertambangan terkemuka di Indonesia, sebagai bagian
dari ASTRA Heavy Equipment, Mining and Energy yang telah menjadi pionir dalam dunia
kontraktor pertambangan dengan pangsa pasar terbesar di indonesia. PAMA memiliki kempetensi,
sistermn keamanan, kesehatan dan lingkungan yang diakui dunia pertambangan secara nasional

dan internasional.

1B 27 - 28 Sept 2017 B ek 5699
ER B g Career Clinic . Open Recruitment {Jobfair} Career Clinic
‘ J ABW Ai‘ . 05.00 - 16.00 WIB | 08.00 - 16,00 WIB 08.00 - 1700 WIB
; Graba (15 {Booth Ne. 30} + Graha 17S {(Booth No. 30} Galeri Arsitektar IT8

. SPEC»}AL Career Seminar
g EVENT W 04 - 05 Okt 2017 gif:g;i?i:\i‘;ﬁng Kutiah Umum (GXU) Timur (1B

Carser Clinic - Career Seminar i i
08,00 - 12.00 WIB o 09.00 - 12.00 WIB Open Recruitment (Jobfair)
Gedung University Club (UC) UGH 08.00 - 17.00 WIB

Gedung University Club {UQ)

UGM Ruang Bulaksumur Ruang Bulaksumur Galeri Arsitektur ITR

Open Recruitment (Mini Jobfair)
08.00 - 1700 WIB

Gedung University Club {UC) UGM
Ruang Bulaksumur

THE PLATINUM PATH TO BE GREAT
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festival #mokethefuture Shell Campus Week <

Tempuat ¢ Kampus Institut Teknologi Bandung
Alamat 1 JL Ganesha No. 10, Bandung
Tanggal ¢ 10-11 Oktober 2017

Jom : 09.00-17.00
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Bridge Institute of Technology-Okutama

| 5% @B* 5K 1 and half years BIT Program Profile

~— Initial self-Investment —

-21~yo fresh graduate Accommodation first 3 months
Application & Processing

-IT basic knowledge and skill -
5B rien Flrderasis Bra Advance Japanese/IT Training
xDe_ ignce OF oo ?S 4 !’OJ Total 39,200,000 IDR (around)
English and Indonesian skill et ik
3-6juta / month salary
v

IT Student

Tuition Fee 1.5y.. 445juta 38juta (67% scholarship)
»Study qapanese _ Entrance Fee.. 5juta Free (100% scholarship)
by Project Based Learning Money Gift ... 38 juta (can pay the rest of tuition fee)
pIT part -time jOb / tra|n|ng # Money gift will be given After graduation
When the specific conditions are satisfied

in Japanese Project

P IT internship 4
§ dopansse Gompany ~ | Saving from IT part-time salary during your stay
[for 1.5 years] —Monthly Salary - Monthly expense (accommodation)
—3,5juta/month (around)

Multilingual
IT Professional Engineer Estimated saving

22 ~yo still fresh graduate During 1.5y BIT program
IT job Experience and high Skill | 50,000,000 IDR (around)
Knowledge and experience Of #This is estimated not guarantee
Japanese (International) project
-Japanese and English and Indonesian language skill
-around 25juta / month salary (or more)

#Conversion from JPY

i Many choices in your future

Work at IT company in Japan with high salary
Work at IT company in Indonesia with high salary
Try to start and launch own business in IT field with many networks
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